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Honorable Yuki Lei K. Sugimura, Chair 
Budget, Finance, and Economic Development Committee 
200 South High Street 
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 

Dear Ch air Sugimura and Members: 

SUBJECT: EXTENSION OF GRANTS AND CONTRACTS (BFED-20(19)) 

Pursuant to your letter dated August 18, 20 25, regarding the above-referen ced matter, 
please see responses below: 

1. A list of all payments ma de to da te under grant G540 1. 

Response: As of August 1 9, 202 5 a payment was made on 02/ 1 7 I 2022 for 
$125,000 and on 04/ 06/2023 for $ 175, 000. 
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2. Confirmation that the Fiscal Year 2026 Budget can be used to pay for work 
performed in FY 2024 under a contract amended to end on June 30, 2024. 

Response: The Budget Office would be best positioned to respond to this question. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me or Deputy Director Maria 
Zielinski at extension 7722. 

Sincerely, 

r-tf.{-/ ).~:Y.· ~ 
MARCY MARTIN 
Director of Finance 
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BFED Committee

From: Michelle L. Santos <Michelle.Santos@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 11:28 AM

To: BFED Committee

Cc: Cynthia E. Sasada; Erin A. Wade; Josiah K. Nishita; Kelii P. Nahooikaika; Marcy L. Martin; 

Maria E. Zielinski; Stacey M. Vinoray

Subject: MT#11196  EXTENSION OF GRANTS AND CONTRACTS

Attachments: MT#11196-BFED Committee.pdf


